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LP2301 
Passenger Boarding Bridges and Baggage Handling System 

Operations Repairs and Maintenance 
Logan International Airport 
East Boston, Massachusetts  

 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS and/or RFI’s 

Addendum #2 
Date: April 6, 2023 

 
The attention of companies submitting proposals for the RFQ is called to the following Responses to 
Questions to the subject RFQ. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution, or 
clarifications are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted. 

 

Responses to Questions and/or RFI’s: 
 
 
 
 
Additions and Deletions to RFQ 

 
1. Summary of Question: Please provide clarity on DCAMM Certification and “Update Statement” 
 

Response: Please refer to Addendum 1.   
 

 
2. Summary of Question: Can the responses to Schedules A – K be submitted outside of the PDFs supplied in 

the RFQ (i.e., Word formatted) to ensure that all requested information can be included? 
 
Response: Yes, that would be acceptable. 
 
 
 

3. Summary of Question: Extension to the due date of the RFQ 
 
Response: Please refer to Addendum 1. 

 
4. Summary of Question: Would the Authority consider separating the scope of work into two contracts, e.g. 

one for the Passenger Boarding Bridge scope and a separate contract for the Baggage Handling systems 
scope?  
 
Response:  No . 
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5. Summary of Question: Will the submittal requirements change to reflect an O&M contract rather than an 

installation or construction project? 
 
Response: Please refer to the General Contractor Prequalification  document  on the Website for 
Submittal requirements. 

 
6. Summary of Question: Schedule E- Legal Proceedings: Do we understand correctly that this question 

requires the contractor to list only those legal proceedings, arbitrations, etc. that are related to a specific 
project, and where the matter concluded adversely against our company? 
 
Response: Schedule E – Legal Proceedings requires each Proposer to submit “A list of all legal or 
administrative proceedings currently pending against the general contractor or concluded 
adversely to the general contractor within the past 5 years which relate to the procurement or 
performance of any public or private construction contract.” 

 
7. Summary of Question: Please clarify if a General Contractor’s license is required to carry out the works 

under this RFQ. 
 
Response: Please refer to the General Contractor Prequalification document on the Website for all 
mandatory requirements. 

 
 

 
 

- End of Responses- 
 

 


